Bruce Green: CEO of Agreements

From: Eugene Hanson <eu-mobile-1@consultant.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2016 2:13 PM

To: SecurePlatformFunding.com\\\"

Subject: Fw: Critical: Bank Guarantee, SBLC, PPP, BG, MTN, LTN News & Warnings
Attachments: Monetization application Europlataforma & Machaba Mining-SIGNED (6).doc

To the attention of Secure Platform Funding.

Sequel to your mail received August 04, 2016

I now submit a client application for monetization base on your protocol & procedures: The Machaba Mining company
has a tentative agreement with its provider from Banco De Brazil for three billion euros in banking instruments that
can be restructured in trench of 500M Euros. Their info can be downloaded via swift.net and instrument send via
swift.com.

The issued MT799 can be redirected to the bank of their choice, once a RWA is sent to the bank

Europlataforma De Carga S.A. will receive the monetized funds, via their banking coordinates in the application form.
Hopping this application will find favor to your form, should you need additional information I am at your disposal for
such.

Awaiting your prompt response

Eugene Hanson

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 at 3:01 PM

From: "Banking Insiders & Experts - SecurePlatformFunding.com" <office@secureplatformfunding.com>
To: eu-mobile-1@consultant.com

Subject: Critical: Bank Guarantee, SBLC, PPP, BG, MTN, LTN News & Warnings

Announcing a revolution on the BG, SBLC, LTN. MTN, PPP, Funding and Non Recourse Monetization...
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Established 2008 Plus... Monetization and Non Recourse Funding!

BG/SBLC MTNs LTNs Monetization Programs Brokers

Ranked #1 Financial Instruments Site in the World SecurePlatformFunding.com

Safety / Integrity / Privacy / Quality / Expertise / Results 100% Capital Protection

Announcing a revolution on the BG, SBLC, LTN. MTN, PPP, Funding and Non Recourse
Monetization Industry.... 100% Capital Protected, Zero Risk Programs from Banking
Insiders NOT Brokers. You are now direct to the finance source!




